# Minutes of the Youth Advisory Committee

# for the Corporation of The Town of Tecumseh

A meeting of the Youth Advisory Committee for the Town of Tecumseh was scheduled to be held on June 18, 2018, in the Sandwich South Meeting Room at Town Hall, 917 Lesperance Road, Tecumseh at 4:30 pm.

# 1. Call to Order

The Chairperson calls the meeting to order at 4:45 pm.

#### 2. Roll Call

Present:

Secretary Ava Ruuth
Member Andre Ducharme
Member Brendan Froese
Chair Kristi Koutros

Also Present:

Manager Committee & Community Services Christina Hebert

Absent:

Vice Chair Maria Giorlando
Member Jacob Altenhof
Treasurer Michael Altenhof

# 3. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

None reported.

# 4. Delegations

None.

# 5. Communications

a. Youth Advisory Committee Minutes - May 28, 2018

**Motion: YAC - 16/18** 

Moved By Member Brendan Froese Seconded By Secretary Ava Ruuth

**That** the minutes of the May 28, 2018 meeting of the Youth Advisory Committee be approved.

Carried

# 6. Reports

None.

### 7. Unfinished Business

### a. Canada Day Celebrations

The Members confirm their availability to assist with the upcoming Canada Day Celebrations, to be held at Lakewood Park on July 1.

A friendly reminder is provided for the Members to wear their YAC shirts when volunteering at various Town events.

The Recreation Department is finalizing the itinerary and details, including set up time, which will be circulated prior to the event.

### b. Outdoor Movie Night

The Members advise of their availability to volunteer at the Outdoor Movie Night on Saturday, July 7 at the Town Centre Park.

Further event details, including arrangements for preparing the complimentary popcorn will be shared with the Members shortly.

#### c. Youth Career Fair

The Members are apprised that dates have been tentatively held for the use of l'Essor's Auditorium in late October, for the Youth Career Fair.

Planning will commence in late summer and the Members are encouraged to share suggestions/ideas for this year's event.

### 8. New Business

### a. Senior Fitness Around Town Program

The Manager Committee & Community Services advises the Senior Advisory Committee received funding under the Ontario Sport and Recreation Communities Fund Grant for a 'Senior Fitness Around Town' (SFAT) Program.

The SFAT Program will provide Tecumseh residents the opportunity to participate in a variety of fitness programming to increase physical activity and help lead engaged, active and healthy lifestyles in a recreational environment.

Older adults (55+) and seniors will participate in approximately onehour a week, physical activity over a six-week program period. Equipment, where applicable, will be provided to participants. Program costs are provided under the Grant.

The first six-week session commences June 28, 2018. Further details, including the Registration Form and schedule may be found on the Town's website.

The Members are encouraged to help promote the SFAT with any persons who may be interested.

# 9. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Youth Advisory Committee will be held on Monday, July 23, 2018.

# 10. Adjournment

**Motion: YAC - 17/18** 

Moved By Secretary Ava Ruuth Seconded By Member Andre Ducharme

**That** there being no further business, the June 18, 2018 meeting of Youth Advisory Committee now adjourn at 5:14 pm.

|               | Carrie                      |
|---------------|-----------------------------|
|               |                             |
| _             |                             |
|               | Kristi Koutros, Chair       |
|               |                             |
| -<br>Christin | a Hebert, Manager Committee |
| CO            | & Community Services        |